
Tim Harrison < >

Fwd: December 10
1 message

Denise LaRocco < > Tue, Dec 6, 2022 at 10:55 AM
To: Tim Harrison <t >

Denise LaRocco

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gary York < >
Date: December 6, 2022 at 10:43:16 AM CST
To: 

Subject: Re: December 10

I apologize for this email as I forgot to add this.  I would request that in the future all correspondence from the CFC
Board regarding Steven Koko's restoration be sent to me directly and only to me.  I will be responsible to
disseminate information to the restoration team - this is to maintain order and proper function of the team.  Thank
you in advance on this matter.

It's All About Him!!!
Gary York
GGG Ministry

P 

On Tue, Dec 6, 2022 at 10:36 AM Gary York < > wrote:
Dear CFC Board and CFC Executive Director

I would like to add that I agree with this letter first and foremost.  I would also like to bring to everyone's remembrance that
the CFC Board unanimously approved me to head up the restoration process of Steven Koko.  I take this mandate seriously
and want to see the full restoration of Steven Koko.  So in keeping with order I did not call this meeting nor do I feel this
meeting is needed at this time as it relates to Steven Koko's restoration.  We are dealing with someone's spiritual health and
a presentation of peoples input or opinions who are not part of the process is out of order, is dysfunctional and is a
disservice to the restoration process which you have tasked me with.  Again my goal is for Steven Koko to once again be
both a spiritually and physically healthy leader of CFC.

I love you all and am Happy to be serving the CFC Board.

It's All About Him!!!
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Gary York
GGG Ministry

P 

On Tue, Dec 6, 2022 at 10:04 AM Gary York < > wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Go Missions TV Network < >
Date: Tue, Dec 6, 2022 at 6:19 AM
Subject: December 10
To: Gary York <

Dear CFC Board and CFC Executive Director

I propose that the “restoration meeting” of the committee on December 10, be canceled for
the following reasons:

Firstly, this meeting to address the “restoration committee was set up by Tim Harrison and
his team without the knowledge and authorization of the Board of CFC.

Secondly, the selection of the restoration committee has not been completed, neither have
they been approved or appointed by CFC board as yet.  Therefore, addressing only some of
the proposed members of the “restoration committee” when the rest have not yet been
selected and approved is premature and out of order.

Thirdly,  Tim HarrIson and his band of followers have just attempted one of the most
deceptive,  trickiest and hostile spiritual assassinations of a Founder and President of a
ministry in the USA,  through a written letter signed by Denise La Rocco, Tim Harrison and
Scott Sullenberger,  initiating the unauthorized and illegal process of church discipline of
their CFC President.

Fourthly, Tim Harrison and his band of followers have just attempted to remove the ministry
of CFC from Steven Koko and give it to Tim Harrison.

Fifthly, in addition to deceiving the board of CFC, Tim Harrison added insult to injury by
plotting to fire the present CFC board of Steve Theofanus and Joseph Slone and to establish
his own.

Sixthly, Tim Harrison forbid Koko and CFC team members to communicate with each other
under the guise that he is protecting them from Koko.  But that isn’t true. Tim Harrison was
deliberately isolating CFC members from Koko because he wanted to manipulate and
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control this entire narrative to the point when CFC members were starting to ask
uncomfortable questions, they cancelled the Wednesday prayer meetings to prevent the truth
from coming out.

The seventh reason to cancel December 10 and not give him a platform is that Tim Harrison
repeatedly claimed that a voice spoke to him a few months ago saying “ Tim Harrison CFC
belongs to you. You will replace Koko” (to the best of my recollection as told by Tim to me
personally).

The eighth reason to cancel December 10, is that Tim Harrison has demonstrated over and
over again that he and his followers do not have the best interest of Koko and CFC at heart.
Instead their intention is to harm Koko and CFC ministries.  One way Tim did this was to tell
the CFC team that when he addressed Koko on Sunday November 20, and I quote, “ I was
not speaking to Steven Koko, I was speaking to a demon.  And that demon in Koko is the
highest level of the Jezebel spirit.”

The ninth reason is that the information Tim Harrison wants to share with the “restoration
committee” he has heard directly from Koko.  In the light thereof, the CFC board do not
need to hear a second-hand version from Tim Harrison if they can hear the original version
from Koko himself.

Finally, this betrayal and assassination of Koko and CFC was made possible by Denise La
Rocco.  She tricked the rest of her fellow board members to vote to appoint Tim
Harrison.  The board voted in favor of appointing Tim as CFC Interim President,
believing  Steven Koko has asked to go on a sabbatical.  

But the board was fooled and betrayed by Denise La Rocco. She deliberately and
intentionally set out to deceive the CFC board in order to pave the way for Tim and his
executive board to place Koko under church discipline and START THE RESTORATION
PROCESS!  Denise already knew about the letter of discipline Tim wrote on November 16
and she aided and abetted Tim Harrison by arranging the CFC Board Meeting on November
20, got him appointed for the SOLE PURPOSE to execute Koko and take CFC for himself
and his followers.

In the light of the above facts, I propose that:

1. December 10 “restoration committee” meeting arranged by Tim Harrison without the
knowledge and authorization of CFC be CANCELLED.   Instead allow Tim Harrison
to write a letter to CFC board expressing and explaining himself as much as he wants. 

1. Tim Harrison be removed as Interim President of CFC on the grounds of deception. No
Vote is needed here. And if a vote is proposed then Denise La Rocco is not entitled to
vote in the matter because of the role she played in orchestrating the betrayal and
deception.
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1. Again In this entire matter of Tim Harrison, Denise La Rocco is not allowed to vote
because she disqualified herself on the grounds of deception.   Her vote in a matter in
which she is guilty, constitutes a CONFLICT OF INTEREST. In the same way Koko
cannot vote in a matter where he is involved.

1. Scott Sullenberger’s membership of CFC Ministries be terminated with immediate
effect and that he gets instructed to return all CFC property to the ministry and that he
ceases to make contact with CFC members for the entire period of Koko’s 

        Restoration and that he makes no contact 
        with CFC partners and donors with 
        respect to all CFC matters.

Respectfully 

Solomon Kepkey 
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